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TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members 
 

FROM: Becky Mitchell, Chief, Water Supply Planning Section 
 Jacob Bornstein, Water Supply Planning Section 
 Brent Newman, Water Supply Planning Section 
 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 12, March 18-19, 2014 Board Meeting 
Water Supply Planning Section – Basin Implementation 
Plan Update 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This is an informational item. No Board action is required. 
 
Background 
Work continues statewide on each roundtable’s Basin Implementation Plan (BIP).  The 
roundtables’ BIP teams, assisted by consultants, have been focused on Goals and Measurable 
Outcomes for the past several months.  Most roundtables’ BIP teams are presenting their draft 
chapters or compilations of Goals and Measurable Outcomes to the greater roundtable for input 
and comments.  As these sections are edited and honed to the basins’ design, BIP teams will 
move forward in identifying projects and methods to meet their water needs. 
 
Staff will present a brief overview and lead a discussion of the BIP work to this point.  Goals and 
Measurable Outcomes will be highlighted in each basin.   

 
John W. Hickenlooper 
Governor 
 
Mike King 
DNR Executive Director 
 
James Eklund 
CWCB Director 


